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Hiilier, B. (1999) 'The hidden geometry of deformed grids: or, why space syntax works, when it looks as  
though it shouldn't', Environment & Planning B: Planning & Design (26): 169-191. 
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Clerkenwell, L.B.Islington  [City Fringe, Urban Village, Conservation Area/Zone], London 
 
Aldous, T. (1992) Urban Villages: A Concept for Creating Mixed-Use Urban Developments on a 
Sustainable Scale. London, Urban Villages Group [Clerkenwell case study] 
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Baker Associates (1992) Study of Craft Industries in Clerkenwell, for the Clerkenwell Community Trust 
 
Baker Associates (1993) Planning Strategy for Clerkenwell, Clerkenwell Community Trust 
 
Baker Associates (1993) The Craft Base in Clerkenwell, Clerkenwell Community Trust 
 
Butler, T. (2003) ‘Living in the Bubble: Gentrification and its ‘Others’ in North London’, Urban Studies 
40(12): 2469-2486 [Barnsbury, Islington] 
 
CAITS/LERU (1990) The Business of Business in Islington: Report on the 1988 Islington Business 
Survey. London 
 
CARRA (2003) Carbon Dioxide Baseline Report – EC1 New Deal Area. EU LIFE Project. LB.Islington, 
November 
 
CEBR (2001) London’s contribution to the UK economy. Corporation of London, July 
 
CELTS (1996) Parks and Open Spaces - Survey of Users and Households. L.B.Islington Parks &Libraries 
 
CELTS (1997) Survey of Businesses and Visitor Amenities in Kings Cross. Kings Cross Partnership 
 
CESI (2003) City Fringe Partnership – Final Report. London, Centre for Economic & Social Inclusion 
 
City Fringe Partnership (2002) Bishopsgate Goodsyard Urban Appraisal. London 
 
Cosh, M. (1990) The squares of Islington, Part 1, Finsbury and Clerkenwell. London, Islington 
Archaeology & History Society 
 
Evans, G.L. (1990) Premises Needs and Problems of Crafts Firms in Clerkenwell. London, Local 
Enterprise Research Unit, Polytechnic of North London 
 
Evans, G.L. (1991) Clerkenwell Case Study: Trading Places - The City Workshop, Worpole, K., in Whose 
Cities (Fisher, M and Owen, U - eds). London, Penguin 
 
Evans, G.L. and Joyce, P. (1997) Final Report: Links with SMEs in the CILNTEC Area - i The Clothing 
Industry; ii Multimedia Services Network. London, University of North London 
 
Forshaw, A. (2001) 20th Century Buildings in Islington (Clerkenwell South and North - Chapter 4 & 5). The 
Islington Society  
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Harrison, C.M., Munton, R.J.C., Collins, K. (2004) ‘Experimental Discursive Spaces: Policy, Processes, 
Public Participation and the Greater London Authority’, Urban Studies 41(45): 903-917 
 
 
Islington, L.B. – see Islington Council below 
 
 
LDA (2001) Success through diversity - the Mayor's Economic Development Strategy. London 
 
Llewelyn-Davies Planning (1990) The New Business Use Classes, London Planning Advisory Service 
[Islington, Hillingdon, Kingston] 
 
MORI (2002). London's Heritage: Research Study Conducted for English Heritage. London, English 
Heritage: 23 
 
PACEC (2003) Understanding London’s Sub-Regional Economies, LDA, February 
 
Renaisi (2003) Work Space Supply and Demand in the City Fringe, April. London 
 
Roberts, M. and Greed, C. (2001) Approaching Urban Design. The Design Process [Clerkenwell case 
study]. Harlow, Pearson 
 
Tames, R. (1999) Clerkenwell and Finsbury Past. London, Historical Publications 
 
Veruete-McKay, L. (2003) What is driving business investment in London?, Current Issues Note 1. 
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Case study areas 
 
 
Islington Council (www.islington.gov.uk) 
 
Islington, L.B. (1997a) Business to Homes. Research Report, April. Islington Development Planning 
Service 
 
Islington, L.B. (1997b) Business Use to Residential. May. Islington Planning Department 
 
Islington, L.B. (1997c) Islington streetbook. A borough-wide streetscene manual. Islington Technical and 
Environmental Services 
 
Islington, L.B. (1999a) Green Travel Plans. June. Islington Planning Department 
 
Islington, L.B. (1999b) State of the Environment in Islington, Technical and Environmental Services, 
Development Planning. London 
 
Islington, L.B. (2000) Round table discussion on housing density, Information Report, 17 February. 
Islington Development Planning Service 
 
Islington, L.B. (2001) Car-Free Housing, May. Islington Planning Department 
 
Islington, L.B. and Islington Met. Police (2001) Islington community safety audit 1998 to 2001, Partnership 
Office  
 
Islington, L.B. (2002a) Unitary Development Plan. Islington Planning Department 
 
Islington, L.B. (2002b) Sustainability Assessments. February. Islington Planning Department 
 
Islington, L.B. (2002c) Conservation Area Design Guidelines. January (Rev). Islington Planning 
Department 
 
Islington, L.B. (2003a) Annual Spending Plan, Islington Planning Department 
 
Islington, L.B. (2003b) City Road Basin. A Masterplan for Regeneration. Bennetts Associates for 
L.B.Islington 
 
 
Web links 
 
L.B.Islington www.islington.gov.uk 
 
Islington.net www.islington.net/islington.nsf/home 
 
Islington www.met.police.uk/islington/index.htm 
 
Islington Strategic Partnership www.islington.gov.uk/community/community_none.asp?sectionid=1826 
 
Islington Voluntary Action Council www.ivac.org.uk 
 
Islington Primary Care Trust www.islingtonpct.nhs.uk 
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Beyonon, H., Elson, D., Howell, D. Peck, J. and Shaw, L. (1993) The Remaking of Economy and Society: 
Manchester, Salford and Trafford 1945-92. WP1 University of Manchester, Manchester International 
centre for Labour Studies 
 
Cochrane, A., Peck, J. and Tickell, A. (1996) ‘Manchester plays games: exploring the local politics of 
globalisation’, Urban Studies 33: 1319-36 
 
DTI (1989) A History of Regional Industrial Policy. Manchester, DTI North West Regional Office 
 
DTZ Pieda Consulting (1998) City Centre Residential Property Markets [Manchester, Birmingham, 
Newcastle, Nottingham, Leeds] 
 
Fairweather, E. (1991-4) The ‘Before’ and ‘After’ Household Survey and Impact of Metrolink – Metrolink 
Impact Study Working papers No. 5-11 (3. Office Development & 7. Retailing in Greater Manchester, with 
C.M.Law), University Of Salford 
 
Haslam, D. (1999) Manchester England: The Story of the Pop Cult City. London, Fourth Estate 
 
Hobbs, D., Hadfield, P., Lister, S. and Winlow, S. (2003) Bouncers: Violence and Governance in the 
Night-Time Economy. Oxford, Oxford University Press [Manchester case study] 
 
Holden, A. (2002) ‘Bomb sites: the politics of opportunity’, in Peck, J. and Ward, K. (eds) City of 
Revolution: Restructuring Manchester. Manchester University Press 
 
Kidd, A. (1993) Manchester. Keele, Ryburn 
 
Kidd, A. (1996) Manchester: Town and City Histories, Hartnolls, Cornwall 
 
Lambert Smith Hampton (1999) The Effects of the Trafford Centre. LSH 
 
Law, C. (1992) ‘Property-led regeneration in inner Manchester’, in Healey, P. et al. Rebuilding the City – 
Property-led Urban Regeneration. London, Spon 
 
Lloyd, P. (1980) ‘Manchester: a study of industrial decline and economic restructuring’, in White, H. (ed.) 
The Continuing Conurbation: Change and Development in Greater Manchester. Farnborough, Gower 
 
Manchester Polytechnic (1989) The Culture Industry, The Economic Importance of the Arts & Cultural 
Industries in Greater Manchester. Manchester, Centre for Employment Research 
 
Malone, P. (1997) ‘The Mending of Manchester’, Urban Design Quarterly, 61, January: 11-13 
 
Marshall, W. (1994) ‘Urban Design in Manchester’, Urban Design Quarterly, April: 18-21 
 
MIPC (1997) The Cultural Production Sector in Manchester: Research and Strategy. Manchester Institute 
for Popular Culture, Manchester Metropolitan University 
 
Peck, J and Tickell, A. (1995) ‘Business goes local: dissecting the “business agenda” in Manchester, 
International Journal of Urban and Regional Research, 19: 55-77 
 
Peck, J. and Ward, K. (2002) City of Revolution: Restructuring Manchester. Manchester University Press 
 
Quilley, S. (1999) ‘Entrepreneurial Manchester: the genesis of elite consensus’, Antipode 32: 188-211 
 
RIBA (2004) Manchester - Shaping the City. Manchester City Council 
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Rodgers, H.B. (1986) ‘Manchester metropolitan planning by collaboration and consent, or civic hope 
frustrated’, in Gordon, G. (ed.) Regional Cities in the UK 1890-1980. London, Harper and Row 
 
Seo, JK. (2002) ‘Re-urbanisation in Regenerated Areas of Manchester & Glasgow’, Cities 19(2):1130-121 
 
Syms, P. (1995) ‘Piccadilly Village: a case study in regeneration’, in McGreal, S. and Barry, J. (eds), 
Urban Regeneration. London, E & FN Spon 
 
Syms, P. and Wilkinson, S. (2000) City Centre Living: is it Sustainable?, ‘Two Speed Cities? Cities and 
Urban Development in the New Millennium’, Regional Studies Association Conference, November: 74-77 
 
Tickell, A. and Peck, J. (1986) ‘The return of the Manchester Med: men’s words and men’s deeds in the 
remaking of the local state’, Transactions (TIBG) 21: 595-616 
 
Tye, R. and Williams, G. (1994) ‘Urban regeneration and centre-local government relations – the case of 
east Manchester’, Progress in Planning, 42:1. Oxford, Pergammon Press 
 
Wansborough, M. & Magean, A. (2000) 'The Role of Urban Design in Cultural Regeneration', Journal of 
Urban Design 5(2), June [case study Northern Quarter] 
 
Ward, K. 92003) ‘The limits to contemporary urban redevelopment. ‘Doing’ entrepreneurial urbanism in 
Birmingham, Leeds and Manchester’, City, 7(2): 199-211 
 
Williams, G. (1995) ‘Prospecting for gold: Manchester’s City pride experience, Planning Practice and 
Research, 10: 345-358 
 
Williams, G. (1996) ‘City profile: Manchester’, Cities, 13: 203-212 
 
Williams, G. (1999) ‘Greater Manchester’ in Roberts et al (eds) Metropolitan Planning in Britain: A 
Comparative Study. London, Jessica Kingsley 
 
Williams, G. (2000) ‘Rebuilding the entrepreneurial city: masterplanning responses to the bombing of 
Manchester city centre’, Environment and Planning B 27: 485-505 
 
Williams, G. (2003) The Enterprising City Centre: Manchester's Development Challenge. London, Spon 
 
Woodford, R. (2002) 'Life returns to heart of city' (promotion of sustainable city centre living in 
Manchester). Manchester, Making Planning Work feature, Planning 1472, 7.6.02: 11 
 
Manchester City Council (MCC) www.manchester.gov.uk/planning/ 
(1995) Unitary Development Plan. Manchester, MCC 
 
(1996) A Guide to Development in Manchester. Manchester, MCC 
 
(1998) Millennium Quarter Proposals. Manchester, MCC  
 
(2001) City Pride Partnership – Economic Development Plan 2001-4. Manchester, MCC  
 
(2002) Manchester City Centre Strategic Plan. Manchester, MCC 
 
Manchester City Centre Safe www.citycentresafe.com/frame_main2.html 
 
Manchester Millennium Ltd. (1996) Framework for the Future: City Centre Masterplan, Manchester, MCC  
 
Salford City Council www.salford.gov.uk/planning.htm 
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Sheffield 
 
Antwi, A. (1993) The Impact of New Transport Infrastructure on land Use and Property Values – analysis 
of theories and evidence, Centre for Regional and Economic Research, Sheffield Hallam University 
 
CABE (2004) Design Reviewed. Town Centre Retail (Sheffield  New Retail Quarter). London: 28 
 
Crocker, S. (1994) S.Yorkshire Supertram Monitoring and Evaluation: the impact of infrastructure 
investment on image: analysis of Stage 1 results, Centre for Regional and Economic Research, Sheffield 
Hallam University 
 
EDAW (1997) Sheffield Cultural Industries Quarter Vision and Development Study, Sheffield City Council 
 
Ellis Williams Architects (2004) Draft Sheaf Valley Framework Study, February. Sheffield 
 
Gillespie’s (2003) Urban Design Guidance, Sheffield City Council 
 
Lawless, P. (1994) ‘Partnerships in urban regeneration in the UK: the Sheffield Central Area Study, Urban 
Studies, 31(8): 1303-24 
 
Lawless, P. and Gore. T. (1999) ‘Urban Regeneration and Transport Investment: A Case Study of 
Sheffield 1992-96’, Urban Studies 36(3): 527-545 
 
Mooney, C. (2003) What did you get up to last night? Study of Customer Behaviour at the Leadmill, 
Sheffield. Sheffield University 
 
Moss, L. (2002) ‘Sheffield’s Cultural Industries Quarter 20 Years On: What can be Learned from a  
Pioneering Example?’, International Journal of Cultural Policy 8(2): 211-219 
 
Sheffield City Council (1998) Unitary Development Plan  
www.sheffield.gov.uk/in-your-area/planning-and-city-development/planning-documents/udp 
 
Sheffield City Council (2004) Park Hill Redevelopment OJEC Notice 2004/S 72-061240. 
 
Tams, Elly (2003) The Workstation Ten Year Anniversary 1993-2003, Sheffield Media & Exhibition Centre 
(SMEC), June 
 
URBED (1988) Developing the Cultural Industries Quarter in Sheffield. Sheffield, Sheffield City Council 
 
Vickers, J.E. (1973) Sheffield Old and New. Wakefield, EP Publishers  
 
 
Web links: 
 
Sheffield City Planning and Development  
www.sheffield.gov.uk/in-your-area/planning-and-city-development 
 
Yorkshire Forward www.yorkshire-forward.com 
 
e-campus www.yorkshire-forward.com/view.asp?id=1757 
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Web links 
 
 
Department for Communities and Local Government www.communities.gov.uk 
 
Government Statistics www.statistics.gov.uk 
 
Neighbourhood Renewal Unit www.neighbourhood.gov.uk 
 
Neighbourhood Renewal www.renewal.net 
 
UK online gateway to all public body websites ukonline.gov.uk 
 
Housing Corporation housingcorp.gov.uk 
 
Department for Transport www.dft.gov.uk 
 
Wired Government www.wired-gov.net 
 
Centre for Neighbourhood Research www.neighbourhoodcentre.org.uk 
 
Regen.net www.regen.net  
The Regen.net site merged with www.regenerationmagazine.com with the combined site retaining the 
name “Regen.net” 

idox Information Service www.i-documentsystems.com/iii/contactus/index.htm 

Regeneration UK www.regeneration-uk.com 
 
British Urban Regeneration Association www.bura.org.uk 
 
Centre for Local Economic Strategies (CLES)  www.cles.org.uk 
 
Civic Trust Regeneration Unit www.civictrust.org.uk/ctru/ctru.shtml 
 
Association of Town Centre Managers www.atcm.org 
 
Urban Forum http://www.urbanforum.org.uk 
 
Local Investment Fund  http://www.lif.org.uk 
 
 
Planning and Land Use 
 
National Land Use Database  www.nlud.org.uk 
 
Land Registry www.landreg.gov.uk 
 
Strategic Sites UK (English Partnerships) www.strategicsites.co.uk 

UK Planning www.ukplanning.com/ukp/index.htm 

Plan.Info www.masterplan.info 

RICS Foundation www.ricsfoundation.org.uk 
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Nottingham University Online Planning Resources www.nottingham.ac.uk/sbe/planbiblios/bibs/urban 
 
Resource for Urban Design Information (RUDI) http://www.rudi.net/ 
 
Live-Work Foundation http://www.liveworknet.com/ 
 
Living Streets http://www.livingstreets.org.uk 

Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Act 2003 Consultation Draft 
www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol_and_entertainment/licensing_act_2003/default.htm?properties=%2C%2C%2
C&print=true 

Local Area Statistics neighbourhood.statistics.gov.uk 
 
Creative Clusters  www.creativeclusters.com 
 
Congress for the New Urbanism www.cnu.org/index.cfm 
 
Core Cities www.corecities.com/ 
 
New Economics Foundation www.neweconomics.org/ 

Sustainable Development Indicators www.sustainable-development.gov.uk/indicators 

Local Government Association www.lga.gov.uk 

BedZed http://www.bedzed.org.uk/ 

 

London 

Greater London Authority www.gla.gov.uk 

London Development Agency www.lda.gov.uk 

Government Office for London www.go-london.gov.uk 

London Plan www.london.gov.uk/mayor/strategies/sds/index.jsp 

Central London Partnership www.c-london.co.uk 

London Business Improvement Districts (BIDS) www.londonbids.info 

Planning in London www.planninginlondon.com/introframeset.htm 

Transport for London www.transportforlondon.gov.uk 

Accessible London 
http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor/strategies/sds/spg_accessible_london/accessible_london.pdf 

  


